Habibur Rahman

From: Taz Uddin <taz@cross-world.com>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 10:33 AM

To: habib@cross-world.com

Cc: ariful@cross-world.com; zia@cross-world.com

Subject: FW: Outdoor DB delivery forecast (CWPL)

Attachments: 400A DB for Tower Crane - Technical.pdf; SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM.PDF; 400A DB PANEL

DRAWING.PDF; 400A DB for Tower Crane - Financial.pdf

Dear Sir,

As discussed, please help to do the procedure as necessary.

Sincerely,

Md. Taz Uddin| CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Sr. Manager, Design & Pricing |
| 1 ; 8 8, € 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| w: www.cross-world.com

%-'% please consider the environment before printing this email

imication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive u:

From: Tiger.Choi [mailto:hi99.choi@samsung.com]

Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2020 5:59 PM

To: 'Taz Uddin' <taz@cross-world.com>; abul.hasnat@samsung.com; arif. noin@samsung.com; Shohel.Elec.Mgr
<masroor.h@samsung.com>; = & 3}. <kh13.choi@samsung.com> ;

Cc: ''=& 2I' <gm.noh@samsung.com>; ariful@cross-world.com; Zia@cross-world.com; 'Harunor Rashid' <harunor@cross-
world.com>

Subject: RE: Outdoor DB delivery forecast (CWPL)

Hi. Shohel.
Issue PO .

Hi. CWP

‘Fabricate-and delivery please

From: Taz Uddin <taz@cross-world.com>

Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2020 3:02 PM

To: 'Tiger.Choi' <hi99.choi@samsung.com>; abul.hasnat@samsung.com; arif.moin@samsung.com i
Cc: ''=& 2" <gm.noh@samsung.com>; ariful@cross-world.com: zia@cross-world.com; "Harunor Rashid' <harunor@cros
world.com>

Subject: RE: Outdoor DB delivery forecast (CWPL)

-

Dear Sir,
Attached is the financial & technical offer. SLD & Panel GA drawing has attached for your review.

If the design meets your requirement, please confirm. We will deliver in 7 days hopefully.



/

Ref : CWPL/SS/DAT/131220
Dated: 13-12-20

To

Samsung C&T
Dhaka Airport
Dhaka

FINANCIAL OFFER

Sub : Offer for Supply & Installation of Following Panel.

Crossworld o

SL # Descriptions Qty. Unit Unit Price Total Price
in Taka in Taka
01) 400A DB For Tower Crane 5 Set 90,650 453,250
as per attached SLD & GA Drawing.
02) Installation ,Testing, Commissioning: 5 Job 650 3,250
Loading, Unloading ,Transportation cost
& cost of installation & testing of the above
without any Power cable & civil works.
Grand Total Price in Taka Including VAT & AIT 456,500
Terms & Conditions :
01) Validity : Our offer will remain valid for a 'period of 40 days from the date of this offer.
02) Delivery . Within 30 days after receipt of confirmed order.
03) Payment : 60% as advance along with order & remaining
30% before delivery at the site.
10% after commissioning.
04) Warranty : One year after commissioning or one & half year from the date of delivery

which come earlier.
05) All Circuit Breakers Brand is Shihlin/Hyundai

Thanking you.

Yours very truly,

Md. Ariful Islam
Manager, Sales

Cell :01755514731
Cross-world Power Ltd

-



Crossworld g2

1) 400A DB For Tower Crane Set il

Sheet steel clad powder coated (16SWG), dust and vermin proof, free
standing, floor mounting, 415V, 50 Hz, Indoor type DB with 400A Hard Drawn
Copper Busbar.

Set of components required for the manufacture of DB comprising :-

INCOMING :

400A,TP,36KA,415V,50Hz, MCCB with having adjustable overcurrent Pcs i
& magnetic short circuit protection. Including Shunt Trip Coil

Earth leakage relay (ELR) Pcs 1
Toroid Pcs 1
400/5A Current Transformer 10/5VA, Class-1 Pcs 3
Digital Amps & Volt Meter Sets 2
Phase Indication lamp Pcs 6
1x6A, SP FUSE for the protection of control circuit Pcs 6
OUTGOING:

40A,DP, MCB Pcs il

BUSBAR Details

400A TPN + 1/2E Common Busbar with support
400A TP Terminal Busbar

Bus Bar for ECC
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